From: Osborn, Tina

Sent: 31 December 2021 16:28

To: Nathan Muirhead; Day, Alastair; Brown, Vicky; Holland, Linda
Cc: Adkins, Carla; Nathan Muirhead

Subject: RE: Letter to Wiltshire Police

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Afternoon Elle,
Thank you for taking the time to put the attached letter.

However, | have discussed this with Alan Day today and as it stands | do not intend to seek to stop the
review process taking place, especially as there have been further reported incidents over the last 48
hour period that are very concerning for the police.

| am back in the office as of Tuesday 4th January should you wish to discuss these issues.
Thanks

Tina

From: Nathan Muirhead <admin@newinnamesbury.com>

Sent: 22 December 2021 12:43

To: Day, Alastair <Alastair.Day@wiltshire.police.uk>; Vicky Brown <vicky.brown@wiltshire.gov.uk>;
Holland, Linda <Linda.Holland@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>; Nathan Muirhead <nathan@tikigroup.co.uk>;
Osborn, Tina <tina.osborn@wiltshire.police.uk>

Subject: Letter to Wiltshire Police

Good afternoon

Please see attached letter for consideration. This letter is intended to take constructive action to
remove the need for a licence review.

Regards
Elle Strong

Elle Strong
The New Inn | Keystone Public Houses Ltd | Tiki Group

mobile: 07471 761756
website: www.newinnamesbury.com
address: 10-16 High Street, Amesbury, SP4 7DL
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